CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03840-15

Christopher Cooney

From: Haber, Matthew S. <MSHaber@miamigov.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 12:08 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Martha Barrera; Hong Wang; Garcia, Aida
Subject: RE: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 5002)

Thank you. I resubmitted per Martha’s instructions. It’s tracking number: 5006

Matthew Haber,
Assistant City Attorney
The City of Miami

T: 305-416-1837

F: 305-416-1801
mshaber@miamigov.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential
information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product
privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client
privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail
and delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the contents of the e-mail released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2015 10:47 AM

To: Haber, Matthew S.

Cc: Kyesha Mapp; Martha Barrera; Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 5002)

Good morning, Mr. Haber,

I just spoke with atty Martha Barrera in our General Counsel’s Office. She advised that she will be
calling you, today, regarding the corrected testimony. She advised that the correction(s) to the
testimony were related to formatting only, and that a cover letter advising of same would be
appropriate, for the convenience of the parties.

For additional clarification, and to answer to your question below, the initial testimony (DN 03800-
15) was accepted, as filed on 6/22/15. The corrected version of the testimony (Email ID 5002) was
not accepted and, per atty Martha Barrera, should be followed-up with a subsequent filing, to include
a cover letter advising that the changes are related to formatting only.

Thank you.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 03840-15


Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Haber, Matthew S. [mailto:MSHaber@miamigov.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 6:16 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Martha Barrera; Kyesha Mapp; Garcia, Aida

Subject: RE: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 5002)

Hi Dorothy,

Thank you for the response. It was Kyesha in the OGC’s office that alerted me to the formatting
issue. She indicated that there should not be a problem with correcting the filing at a later time. I
will endeavor to make take the steps you’ve suggested toward correcting this issue tomorrow.

In the meantime, will the initial filing still be accepted to ensure that my submission will not be
considered a late filing?

Thank you.

Matthew Haber,
Assistant City Attorney
The City of Miami

T: 305-416-1837

F: 305-416-1801

mshaber@miamigov.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential
information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product
privileges.  Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client
privilege. If the reader of this message is mot the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail
and delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the contents of the e-mail released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 6:09 PM

To: Haber, Matthew S.

Cc: Martha Barrera; Kyesha Mapp

Subject: RE: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 5002)

Hi Matthew,

I appreciate your providing clarification regarding the document filing. Unfortunately, the document
itself doesn’t indicate that it’s a corrected, revised, updated, amended, or otherwise changed

version. Anyone looking at the filing on-line will see the same cover page, first page of the testimony,
and certificate of service and not see that anything was changed, thus, it would appear to be a
duplicate. Please note that the “title” submitted on-line is not considered a part of the record. Itis
similar to a fax transmittal sheet.



You will need to discuss this filing with the attorney assigned to the docket, regarding any appropriate
language that should be used; whether a cover letter would suffice; the certificate of service should be
updated; or if you will need to request to have the testimony received later than the 6/22/15 due date,
as the Clerk’s Office is not authorized to grant extensions, or to provide legal advice regarding the
content of filings.

For future reference, in order for questions and comments to be quickly and accurately responded to,
please for same to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.
I hope you find this information helpful.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Haber, Matthew S. [mailto:MSHaber@miamigov.com]
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:16 PM

To: Records Clerk; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Records Clerk; Garcia, Aida

Subject: RE: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 5002)
Importance: High

Hello Dorothy,

My second filing was a correction of the document I had filed earlier. They contain the same
substance, but I was alerted to a minor formatting error in the first submission.

The second submission has correct formatting. Please let me know if it is stll ineligible for e-filing.

Also the notice you sent states “If thisisa corrected/amended/updated version, the filing itself needs to
specify same.”

The title of the file submitted states “(corrected)”. Is this sufficient?

Thank you.

Matthew Haber,
Assistant City Attorney
The City of Miami

T: 305-416-1837

F: 305-416-1801

mshaber@miamigov.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential
information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product
privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client
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privilege. If the reader of this message is mot the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail
and delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the contents of the e-mail released in response to a public records
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2015 5:12 PM

To: Haber, Matthew S.

Subject: Notification of Duplicate Filing - (Email ID = 5002)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be ineligible for e-
filing because it appears to be a duplicate of DN 03800-15. If thisis a corrected/amended/updated version, the
filing itself needs to specify same.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.






